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DOCUMENT NO. 05876-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 14, 2017

TO: Kyesha Mapp, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: James E. Breman, Senior Analyst, Office of Industry Development and Market
Analysis

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

Docket No: 20170009-EI  Document No. Not filed

Description: Florida Power & Light Company's responses to the City of Miami’s
Production of Documents Request Nos, 7, 8, and 10

Pursuant to Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative
Code, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) requested confidential treatment of various
documents produced during discovery in Docket 20170009-EI. The documents were not filed

and consequently are not identified by document number.

Staff has reviewed the documents subject to FPL’s motion, and in staff’s opinion, the motion
meets the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes.
Therefore, staff recommends that the request for a protective order for documents produced in
response to the City of Miami’s request Nos. 7, 8, and 10 be approved.
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